
From: Kim D"Ambrosio
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Project No. 202500072- Potassium Permanganate
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 8:13:58 AM

Good morning,

Can you please provide the current price Erie is paying for potassium permanganate since this
has not bid since 2022?

I appreciate your assistance.

Respectfully,

Kim D’Ambrosio
Shannon Chemical Corporation
P.O. Box 376
Malvern, PA 19355
Phone: 610-363-9090

From: INFOSERVICES <INFOSERVICES@ecwa.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 10:15 AM
To: Kim D'Ambrosio <shanchem@shannonchem.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Project No. 202500072- Potassium Permanganate

Hi Kim, the bid documents should be ship out today or tomorrow morning early.

Mykenzie Oleksy
Clerk typist
ECWA
CHEEKTOWAGA

From: Kim D'Ambrosio <shanchem@shannonchem.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 9:47 AM
To: INFOSERVICES <INFOSERVICES@ecwa.org>
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This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Project No. 202500072- Potassium Permanganate

 

Good Morning,
 
I would like to obtain a copy of the bid specifications for the following:
 
Project # 202500072
Furnish and Delivery of Potassium Permanganate to the Erie County Water Authority
 
UPS #7363X4  (Zip 19341)
 
Shannon Chemical Corporation
311 Commerce Drive
Exton, PA 19341
 
Contact: Daniel C. Flynn
Cell 484-354-9773
Office 610-363-9090
Email: shanchem@shannonchem.com
 
Respectfully,
 
Kim D’Ambrosio
Shannon Chemical Corporation
 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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